BLUESTONE HOUSE AND OUTBUILDINGS, BLUESTONE QUARRY & DRY STONE WALL

Location

1N BINDTS ROAD WOLLERT, WHITTLESEA CITY

Municipality

WHITTLESEA CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7922-0304

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO79

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

THE BLUESTONE HOUSE, OUTBUILDINGS DRYSTONE WALLS AND FARM REPRESENT 19TH-C AGRICULTURE IN EPPING NORTH/WOLLERT AREA. THIS SITE HAS A HIGH LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE.

Interpretation of THE TWO SMALL BLUESTONE BUILDINGS BEHIND THE HOUSE ARE PROBABLY THE OUTHOUSE AND KITCHEN OR LAUNDRY.

Hermes Number 13169

Property Number

History

THE GRANTEE OF THE LAND WAS WF CLEELAND ON 27 1 1853 WHO PURCASHED 158 ACRES. CLEELAND WAS STILL LISTED ON THE RATES AS THE OWNER IN 1869. BY 1900, JOHN FOX WAS THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY; HE DIED IN 1901 AND HIS SON WILLIAM TOOK OVER THE FARM. IN THE 1950S THE PATERSON FAMILY PURCHASED THE PROPERTY.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>